Karen Rogers

_——
From: Christiane Niess
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 6:01 PM
To: Karen Rogers
Subject: FW: URGENT Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Karen

Alastair agreed now to extend the closing date for the Lin Huddleston fellowship to end of January. Would you
please change the closing date to 29 January 20167

With thanks
Christiane

Dr. Christiane Niess, MBA

Manager, Research Secretariat

Faculty of Health Sciences

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005
Ph : +61 8 8313 3248

Fax :+618 8313 3788

e-mail: christiane.niess@adelaide.edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

IMPORTANT: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it
was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the
SPAM Act 2003, this email is authorised by The University of Adelaide.

From: Alastair Burt

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:58 PM

To: Peter; 'Amanda Rischbieth'

Cc: Tupp Carmody; Weston Bruner; 'Glenn Robinson'; 'Keith Robinson'; Christiane Niess
Subject: RE: URGENT Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Dear Peter

Thanks. | would be very comfortable with a later closing date and suggest that we go for the end of January.
Best wishes

Alastair

Professor Alastair Burt
Executive Dean



Faculty of Health Sciences

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005
Ph :+61883135193

Fax :+61 883133788

e-mail: alastair.burt@adelaide.edu.au

From: Peter [mailto:prm@internode.on.net]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:56 PM

To: Alastair Burt; 'Amanda Rischbieth'

Cc: Tupp Carmody; Weston Bruner; 'Glenn Robinson'; 'Keith Robinson'
Subject: RE: URGENT Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

The Trustees of the Lin Huddleston Charitable Foundation have met and discussed the proposed advertisement.
Whereas we would have preferred a broader base of potential candidates, we accept that the specific
fields targeted are worthy disciplines for the post- doctoral research fellow.

We do consider however that the closing date for applications should be extended until at least the middle (if not
the end) of January 2016.

Regards

Peter

From: Alastair Burt [mailto:alastair.burt@adelaide.edu.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2015 4:00 PM

To: Amanda Rischbieth

Cc: Tupp Carmody; Weston Bruner; Peter; Glenn Robinson; Keith Robinson
Subject: RE: URGENT Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Dear Ali

Please accept our apologies for the delay in getting this to you. We would like to proceed to advert with a view of
receiving EOls before the Christmas break with interviews early in 2016. Let me know what you think about this.

Best wishes
Alastair

Professor Alastair Burt

Executive Dean

Faculty of Health Sciences

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005
Ph :+618 83135193

Fax :+6188313 3788

e-mail: alastair.burt@adelaide.edu.au

From: Amanda Rischbieth [mailto:Amanda.Rischbieth@heartfoundation.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2015 3:49 PM

To: Alastair Burt

Cc: Tupp Carmody; Weston Bruner; Peter; Glenn Robinson; Keith Robinson
Subject: URGENT Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Importance: High

Alistair

As per our telephone discussion this morning, please send through the draft advertisement and distribution plan
today as agreed. Many thanks.

Kind regards

Amanda



Dr Amanda Rischbieth PhD FAICD FGLF FACCN
Chief Executive

Heart Foundation 155 Hutt St Adelaide SA 5000
Tel: +61 (0) 8 8224 2821

Associate Professor University of Adelaide

From: Weston Bruner [mailto:weston.bruner@adelaide.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 5:58 PM

To: Peter; 'Glenn Robinson'; 'Keith Robinson'

Cc: Alastair Burt; Amanda Rischbieth; Tupp Carmody

Subject: RE: Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Dear Peter,

| want to thank you for your email. This week | have redoubled my efforts to press parts of the University to work
together to advertise this position as widely as possible. Frankly these delays are not acceptable and | am doing
everything possible to rectify them. Early on Alastair provided a few sample lines to members of his team for an
advertisement, we are working with other areas of the University to get a draft together for your review. At the time
| thought this would take a very short period of time. We should have all the information needed to post an
advertisement and | am pressing hard to realise this incredible vision as soon as possible.

Your email has provided me with the added urgency needed to leverage these various parties. Thank you for your
continued commitment and | will continue to do everything in my power to find the best candidate to represent the
Lin Huddleston Foundation and the Heart Foundation’s goals.

Best wishes,

Weston

From: Peter [mailto:prm@internode.on.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2015 3:12 PM

To: Weston Bruner; 'Glenn Robinson'; 'Keith Robinson'’
Cc: Alastair Burt; 'Amanda Rischbieth'

Subject: Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Weston

It is now over a month since we met and decided to advertise the above position more broadly to potential
candidates. Given it was hoped that an appointment would be made in time for the successful candidate to
commence the fellowship in early 2016, could you please advise what is the situation with regard to the
advertisement?

Regards

Peter Mann

From: Weston Bruner [mailto:weston.bruner@adelaide.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2015 9:04 AM

To: Peter; 'Glenn Robinson'; 'Keith Robinson'

Cc: Alastair Burt; Amanda Rischbieth

Subject: Start Date for Lin Huddleston Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Dear Peter, Glenn, and Keith,

I hope you all are doing well! As | noted after Natasha’s unfortunate decision, we have opened things up to many
other candidates and have discovered some very solid individuals. However, one of our top candidates at this point
has indicated that she would not be able to relocate until mid-year 2016 due to family constraints. Would you allow
your fellow to formally start then? | wanted to get your take before | advised Alastair to move forward or not.



Once again we have a number of great candidates but | wanted to get your thoughts so that Alastair is aware of any
flexibility on formal start date. He is also eager to chat with one or all of you to make sure that you feel comfortable
now that Natasha has moved in another direction. He has additional details he would be happy to share if you'd like.
Thank you again for your understanding on all this, we want to make sure to get the best individual to realise your
vision and are using every connection and channel possible.

Best,
Weston

Weston Bruner

Development Manager

University Engagement

230 North Terrace, Level 1

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005
Mobile: 04 3538 6424

Office: +61 8 8313 2584

Email: weston.bruner@adelaide.edu.au
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